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MEMORANDUM 

 

TO:           Chief Academic Officers 

 

FROM:    Sharon E. Morrissey 

   Senior Vice President and Chief Academic Officer 

 

 SUBJECT: High School Articulated Credit   
 

The purpose of this memorandum is to inform you of the change in procedures for 

awarding community college articulated credit for high school Career and Technical 

Education courses.  This memorandum supersedes the criteria referenced in the North 

Carolina High School to Community College Articulation Agreement. Linked at: 

http://www.ctpnc.org/documents/ArticulationAgreement2005.pdf 

 

The Committee for Developing the Criteria for Awarding Articulated Credit met on 

December 8, 2010.  The committee recommended that the following criteria be used to 

award college credit for identified high school courses:  

 

1. A grade of B or higher in the course, and; 

2. A score of 93 or higher on the course post-assessment. 

 

To receive articulated credit, students must enroll in the community college within two 

years of their high school graduation date.   

 

This criterion is effective for the fall 2011 semester.  A revised articulation agreement 

will be released for the 2012-13 school year.     
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